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Deputy Sorca Clarke. 
Dail Eireann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street,  
Dublin 2. 
 

         9 April 2025 
 
PQ Number: 16334/25 
PQ Question:  To ask the Minister for Health the number of new development jobs in CAMHS that 
are planned for each CHO area, in tabular form; and if she will make a statement on the matter. -
Sorca Clarke 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
Dear Deputy Clarke, 
 
The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. I have 
examined the matter and the following outlines the position. 
 
The HSE's National Service Plan for 2024 outlined an investment of €162.8 million in new service 
developments, including enhancements to mental health and disability services. While specific 
allocations for CAMHS within this broader investment were not detailed in the available information, 
the €2.9 million funding for CAMHS initiatives in 2025 was part of these new service development. 
NSD 2025 CAMHS Allocation by RHA Area : 

Regional Health Area Sum of WTE CAMHS Initiative  

RHA South West                                      1.00 CAMHS ED Liaison (1) 

RHA Dublin Midlands                                      4.00 CAMHs Teams (4) 

RHA Dublin South East                                      6.00 

CAMHS Teams (3) 

CAMHS ED Liaison (3) 

RHA Mid West                                      2.00 

CAMHS Team (1) 

CAMHS ED Liaison (1) 

RHA Dublin North East                                   11.00 

CAMHs Hub (7) 

CAMHS Teams (2) 

CAMHS ED Liaison (2) 

RHA West North West                                      3.00 

CAMHS ED Liaison (1) 

CAMHS Teams  (2) 

Total No of WTES CAMHS 2025                                   27.00 
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I trust this information is of assistance to you. 

Yours Sincerely, 

_________________ 
Paul Braham 
Senior Operations Manager (Area DON) 
Access and Integration; HSE Mental Health Services 


